

## **BILLING PARISH COUNCIL**

**Established 1894** 

## Serving Bellinge, Ecton Brook, Great Billing and Little Billing

## To Members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend the Billing Parish Council meeting at 7.30 pm on Monday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2021 at the Bernard Weston Pavilion, Great Billing. **Members of the public and press are invited to address the Council at its Public Forum.** 

EGoodridoje

C.L Goodridge - Clerk

1<sup>th</sup> November 2021

## AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 Minutes approval and signing of the Minutes of the Meeting of Billing Parish Council held: Monday 11<sup>th</sup> October 2021 (Folio Nos. 046/2021–052/2021)
- 3 Declarations of Interest
- 4 Public Forum
- 5 To receive any reports from outside agencies/highway warden/SCT etc.
- 6 Planning:
  - a. WNN/2021/0836 3 Penfold Drive, Gt Billing Removal of existing UPVC conservatory& replacement with garden room.
    WNN/2021/0859 7 Sunset Court, Lt Billing Demolition of existing garage and construction of new two storey garage with store room adjacent.
    WNN/2021/0902 22 Whiteheart Close, Gt Billing Two storey side and single storey rear extensions
    WNN/2021/0908 5 Gibbsacre Court, Bellinge First floor and rear extension and porch WNN/2021/0943 Common Room, Camberley Close, Bellinge Repairs to existing community hall, including rendering external walls
    b. To note any determinations received.
- 7 Finance:
  - 1 Approval of Accounts for payment (already circulated)

- 2 Approval of schedule showing income and Expenditure compared to budget for the period to 31.10.21 (already circulated).
- 3 To note the bank account balances as at 31st October 2021.
- 4 To ratify the electronically agreed decision to approve retrospectively the replacement of the pavilion lights at a cost of 2560.00 + VAT by Eason Electrical.
- 8 Other Matters:
  - 1 Closed Session to be held
  - 2 Playground to accept report following annual inspection (already circulated).
  - 3 The closure of Aylesbury Main and to discuss the temporary use of Forde and McHugh Ltd for repairs to Parish lamps.
  - 4 Cricket To discuss the request from Abington Cricket Club to use Great Billing Pocket Park in summer 2022.
  - 5 Climate Change
- 9 Updates (if available):
  - 6 Little Billing Parish Notice Board
  - 7 Parking on Little Billing Village Green
  - 8 Little Billing Pocket Park Riverside Walk
  - 9 New Parish E-mails
  - 10 Installation of a new bin at Fishponds Road
  - 11 Anti-Social behaviour in Bellinge
  - 12 Proposed path for Ecton Brook Linear Park
  - 13 Proposed parking restrictions High Street, Great Billing.
  - 14 E-scooters
  - 15 Bellinge Community House Asset Transfer
  - 16 Anti-social behaviour beneath the underpass at Great Billing Pocket Park.
  - 17 Queens Platinum Jubilee (Queens Green Canopy)
  - 18 Replacement Tree in Ecton Brook
  - 19 Trim Trail in Great Billing Pocket Park
- 10 Leisure & Recreation:
  - 1 To receive report from GSM covering Parish green space.
  - 2 To receive report regarding LB Pocket Park.
  - 3 To receive report from Ecton Brook Residence Group.
- 11 To receive any Councillors reports not covered elsewhere.
- 12 Date of next meeting and closure.